
From: Jack Belcher 
Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 4:03 PM EST 
To: Schultz, John <schultzy@amazon.com>; Dubois, Kelley <duboiskd@amazon.com> 
CC: Do, Phi <phido@amazon.com>; Fontana, Brent <brentfon@amazon.com>; Lou Michael <lmichael@arlingtonva.us>;
Richard Sternitzke (rsternitzke@arlingtonva.us) <rsternitzke@arlingtonva.us> 
Subject: RE: Health Equity and Fiber 

John,

 

Thursday at noon eastern time, after 4 pm would work

 

Friday after 4 pm

Monday 8 to 10 am, after 3pm

 

All East Coast time

 

Jack

 
Jack Belcher 
Chief Information Officer

Department of Technology Services

Suite 612

2100 Clarendon Boulevard

Arlington, Virginia 22201

Office: (703) 228-3220

www.ArlingtonVa.US

 

From: Schultz, John [mailto:schultzy@amazon.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 3:57 PM

To: Jack Belcher <jbelcher@arlingtonva.us>; Dubois, Kelley <duboiskd@amazon.com>

Cc: Do, Phi <phido@amazon.com>; Fontana, Brent <brentfon@amazon.com>

Subject: Re: Health Equity and Fiber

 

Kelley, thanks for the virtual introduction.

 

Jack, what times work for you in the next few days?

 

I am on the road on Wednesday so anytime work for you on Thursday or Friday this week?

 

Schultz, John

schultzy@amazon.com

612 290-2487

 

From: Jack Belcher <jbelcher@arlingtonva.us>

Date: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 at 12:49 PM

To: "Dubois, Kelley" <duboiskd@amazon.com>

Cc: "Do, Phi" <phido@amazon.com>, "Schultz, John" <schultzy@amazon.com>, "Fontana, Brent"

<brentfon@amazon.com>

Subject: RE: Health Equity and Fiber
 

Thank you Kelley

 
Jack Belcher 
Chief Information Officer

Department of Technology Services

Suite 612

2100 Clarendon Boulevard

Arlington, Virginia 22201

Office: (703) 228-3220

www.ArlingtonVa.US

 

From: Dubois, Kelley [mailto:duboiskd@amazon.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 3:48 PM

To: Jack Belcher <jbelcher@arlingtonva.us>

Cc: Do, Phi <phido@amazon.com>; Schultz, John <schultzy@amazon.com>; Fontana, Brent <brentfon@amazon.com>

Subject: Health Equity and Fiber

 

Jack

                I have spoken with our Fiber/Transport Solutions/Systems Networking team (cc’d above) about your project.  They are

excited at the possibility of working with you and would love to connect with you to discuss your specific requirements and asks and

how/where AWS can assist.  Understanding your timeframe, they will be reaching out to you directly to schedule a call and a

meeting.  Stay tuned J

 




